
From: Robbie Cape
To: Kelly Bacon (CD); Theo M Leonard
Cc: Jeremy Johnston
Subject: Re: SE-22-00002 Cape - Request for Onsite Visit
Date: Monday, March 7, 2022 8:58:41 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

 

Thank you for this Kelly. I am adding Theo to this note as he will coordinate the onsite visit as
soon as the snow melt allows.

- Robbie
___________
Robbie Cape • (425) 785-8812 • LinkedIn

On Mon, Mar 7, 2022 at 8:44 AM Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
wrote:

Good morning Robbie,

 

Attached please find additional responses from DNR and WDFW in regards to your
comment response.  CDS would like to schedule an onsite visit with DNR and WDFW. 
Once all snow has cleared the ground, please contact me directly to schedule the onsite visit.

 

Thank you,

 

Kelly Bacon

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services

411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539
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